# Anna McGirr

Cinematographer | Camera Operator | Camera and Lighting Technician

annamcgirr.com @annammcgirr 0459481551 annam4873@gmail.com

EDUCATION

AFTRS (Australian Film, Television and Radio School), Sydney — Master of Arts Screen: Cinematography

2022-2023

VCA (Victorian College of the Arts), Melbourne — *Bachelor of Fine Art (Honours)* 

2021

VCA (Victorian College of the Arts), Melbourne — *Bachelor of Fine Art (Photography)* 

2018-2020

**EMPLOYMENT** 

SBS — Camera Operator and Camera Studio Assistant

2022 - Present

Contact: Shruti Scarr

SUNSTUDIOS Sydney/Melbourne — *Video Technician and Rental/Studio Assistant* 

2020-2022

Contact: Sydney - Nudzejma Avdic 0405343891

Contact: Melbourne - David Leyshon 0414086978

**SELECTED CREDITS** 

2023

The Saxophonist, Narrative Short — Director Of Photography

Dir. Naomi Fryer

Rehabilitating, Narrative Short — Director Of Photography

Dir. Inez Playford

This CV is not all inclusive, please get in touch for more detail and art credits.

Showreel on request.

BIO

Anna McGirr is a cinematographer and artist from regional NSW, currently based in Sydney. She completed a Bachelor of Fine Arts (Hons) at the Victorian College of the Arts in 2021 and is currently undertaking her Masters in Cinematography at the Australian Film Television and Radio School. Her film and moving image work has been exhibited in multiple group shows in Melbourne/Naarm including at the George Paton Gallery, BLINDSIDE, Buxton Contemporary and Craft Victoria.

**REFERENCES** 

Steve Arnold (Cinematography Mentor)

Ph: 0407286372

Vincent Lamberti (Documentary Director/DOP)

Ph: 0411054878

#### Killjoy, Feature Documentary (Screen Australia) — B-Cam/1st AC

Dir/DOP: Vincent Lamberti

Producer: Lisa Albert

## Dept of Education - Community Language, TVC— DOP/Camera Operator

Dir. Nat Randall and Anna Breckon

#### 2022

## Red Spice, Documentary Short — Director Of Photography

Dir. Michelle Kaldy

#### First Blood, Documentary Short— A-Camera Operator

Dir. Flore Valley Radot

## Set Piece (Rising Festival Melbourne), Live Theater performance — Camera Operator

DOP: Ross Turley

Dir. Nat Randall and Anna Breckon

#### CAMERA AND LIGHTING ASSISTING

Project		Role	Director	Year	Production Company
Johnnie Walker X Mardi Gras	TVC	B-Cam	Selina Miles	2024	Scoundrel PTY LTD
Big Tinder Wedding	TVC	B-Cam	Rob La Terra	2024	ShotPot Productions
Yes23 Campaign	TVC	1st AC	Cate Shortland	2023	EXIT FILMS
Chicken Salad	Narrative Short	1st AC	Yuxin Cao	2023	AFTRS
Set Menu	Narrative Short	1st AC	Lindsay Macdonald	2023	AFTRS
Who's Gonna Know - Jackie Brown Band	Music Video	1st AC	Lindsay Macdonald	2022	Producer: Emily Bull
The Duke and The Raja	Narrative Short	1st AC	Oren Lavie	2022	AFTRS
Death Doula	Narrative Short	2nd AC	Jenna Sutch	2021	AFTRS
So Fresh, Hits of High School!	Narrative Short	LX Assist	Hayley Beveridge	2022	Producer: Claudia Shepherd